
Zafar, Marzia 

2/25/2010 3:47:51 PM
Blattner, William (WBlattner@semprautilities.com); Marcel Hawiger 
(Marcel@tum.org); Dietz, Sidney
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei 
(rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Hieta, Karin M. (karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Paul.Demartini@sce.com 
(Paul.Demartini@sce.com)
Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Draft Agendas for the Smart Grid Workshops

Hello Utilities and Consumer Advocates,

The attached agendas have invited each of your to participate on various panels. Please review the 
attached agenda and let us know who from your organization will participate in the panels.

Please let us know the names of the participants by Monday, March 1st.

regards,
marzia

From: Villarreal, Christopher
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:37 PM
To: 'cbrooks@tendrilinc.com'; 'jordan.white@pacificorp.com'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 
'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'ffletcher@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 
'kris.vyas@sce.com';
Subject: Draft Agendas for the Smart Grid Workshops

Parties:

Please find attached the draft Agendas for the upcoming Smart Grid OIR Workshops scheduled for 
March 17-19, 2010. Please note that participants are subject to change.

Final Agendas will be posted and distributed prior to the workshops.

Chris Villarreal
Regulatory Analyst
California Public Utilities Commission
Policy and Planning Division
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-1566
crv@cpuc.ca.gov
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